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Juniper JN0-1103 Exam Syllabus Topics:

Topic Details

e Securing the Network: This section of the exam measures the skills of Security Architects and covers
essential security design principles. It encompasses general security considerations, strategies for securing

Topic 1 data centers and campus WANSs, and the implementation of zero-trust security models. Additionally, it

delves into Secure Access Service Edge (SASE) frameworks to enhance network security posture.
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¢ Network Management or Reliability: This section of the exam measures skills of Network Operations
Center (NOC) Engineers and covers design considerations for ensuring business continuity. Topics include
high-resiliency design, implementing link and device-level redundancy, and utilizing technologies like

Topic 2 Multihormed Ethernet Segment Identifier Link Aggregation Groups (ESI LAGs) and virtual chassis. The

section also explores Juniper SRX firewall redundancy and best practices for campus network

redundancy.

e Campus and Branch WAN Design: This section of the exam measures skills of WAN Solutions Architects
and covers considerations for designing campus or branch WAN:Ss. It includes understanding WAN
connectivity functions, best practices for WAN design, performance optimization, VPN design, and

. implementing high availability through active

Topic 3 3 .

e active and active

¢ passive configurations. The section also explores Software-Defined WAN (SD-WAN) design
considerations, devices, assurance models, and intersite connectivity.
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Juniper Design - Associate (JNCIA-Design) Sample Questions (Q12-Q17):

NEW QUESTION # 12

A customer wants to inplement an automation system that can update BGP routes without commits and can make hundreds of
changes per minute.

Which Junos automation tool would accomplish this task?

A. JSNAPy

B. event scripts
C.JET

D. REST Explorer

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 13

You are asked to provide a design proposal for an enterprise customer that currently has a three-tier switching infrastructure. The
customer wants your design to collapse their Layer 2 infrastructure into two distinct layers.

In this scenario, what are two benefits of moving to the new ifrastructure? (Choose two.)

A. The total number of devices is increased.

B. The number of protocols used is decreased.

C. The overall network performance is increased.

D. The number of connections between devices is decreased.

Answer: C,D

NEW QUESTION # 14
Which two itens are key RFP elements? (Choose two.)

e A, Modular requirements
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B. Connectivity and throughput requirements
C. Logical design requirements
D. Physical design requirements

Answer: A.B

NEW QUESTION # 15

Your customers new network contains network devices from multiple vendors. You have been asked to propose two technologies
that will work among all the vendors' networking equipment.

Which two technologies can you recommend for the design? (Choose two.)

A. LDP
B. RSVP
C.PVST
D. EIGRP

Answer: A.B

NEW QUESTION # 16
What are the correct categories of the OAMP management methodology?

A. operations, applications, maintenance, performance
B. operations, accounting, management, positioning

C. operations, actions, management, personnel

D. operations, administration, maintenance, provisioning

Answer: D

Explanation:
The OAMP management methodology stands for Operations, Administration, Maintenance, and Provisioning,
These categories define key areas in managing and sustaining network infrastructure effectively.

NEW QUESTION # 17
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